
From: Olowu, Oyepero
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
Cc: Covington, Bryce
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-

3111(b)
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 2:33:30 PM

Good  Afternoon Shannon,
 
Elizabeth confirmed receipt of the CAFO and that payment will be made promptly.
 
Thank you,
Oye
 
Oyepero F. Olowu, MPH
LBP/AHERA Enforcement Coordinator
TSCA Enforcement Section
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
61 Forsyth Street, SW │ Atlanta, GA  30303
Voice: 404-562-8990  │ Email: olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
www.epa.gov/lead
 
 
EPA RRP Q&A
EPA RRP Link
EPA RRP Contractor Forms
EPA LBPP Activities (Abatement)
EPA 1018 Rule Link
AHERA
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 4:23 PM
To: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
 
Would you kindly contact the respondent to confirm receipt?  The service email keeps
bouncing back.
 
Thank you.
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

mailto:olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
mailto:R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov
mailto:Covington.Bryce@epa.gov
mailto:olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
http://www.epa.gov/lead
https://www.epa.gov/lead/answers-frequent-questions-about-epas-lead-renovation-repair-and-painting-rrp-rule
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https://www.epa.gov/asbestos/asbestos-and-school-buildings


Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:53 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
 
The email listed on the CAFO was correct but the email on the cover letter was missing a b in the
email address which has now been fixed.
 
Oye
 
Oyepero F. Olowu, MPH
LBP/AHERA Enforcement Coordinator
TSCA Enforcement Section
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
61 Forsyth Street, SW │ Atlanta, GA  30303
Voice: 404-562-8990  │ Email: olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
www.epa.gov/lead
 
 
EPA RRP Q&A
EPA RRP Link
EPA RRP Contractor Forms
EPA LBPP Activities (Abatement)
EPA 1018 Rule Link
AHERA
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
 
Good afternoon,
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Thank you, Oye.
 
Did you contact the Respondent for confirmation?  I used the email address listed on
the CAFO.  Is the email address listed on the CAFO correct?
 
Thank you.
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 3:14 PM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>
Cc: Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
 
Good Afternoon,
 
There was a letter missing in Elizabeth’s email address on the cover letter. An updated and signed
cover letter with the correct email address is attached.
 
Please let me know if I need to do anything else.
 
Thanks,
Oye
 
Oyepero F. Olowu, MPH
LBP/AHERA Enforcement Coordinator
TSCA Enforcement Section
Chemical Safety and Land Enforcement Branch
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
61 Forsyth Street, SW │ Atlanta, GA  30303
Voice: 404-562-8990  │ Email: olowu.oyepero@epa.gov
www.epa.gov/lead
 
 
EPA RRP Q&A
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EPA RRP Link
EPA RRP Contractor Forms
EPA LBPP Activities (Abatement)
EPA 1018 Rule Link
AHERA
 

From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 6:09 AM
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>;
elizabeth.mathis@freemanweb.com; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert
W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>;
Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
 
Good morning,
 
I received the following undeliverable message on yesterday afternoon: 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

elizabeth.mathis@freemanweb.com (elizabeth.mathis@freemanweb.com)
Your message wasn't delivered. Despite repeated attempts to deliver your message,
the recipient's email system refused to accept a connection from your email system.

Contact the recipient by some other means (by phone, for example) and ask them to
tell their email admin that it appears that their email system is refusing connections
from your email server. Give them the error details shown below. It's likely that the
recipient's email admin is the only one who can fix this problem.

For Email Admins
No connection could be made because the target computer actively refused it. This
usually results from trying to connect to a service that is inactive on the remote host -
that is, one with no server application running. For more information and tips to fix this
issue see this article: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=389361

 
Would you kindly confirm the respondent’s email address?
 
Thanks,
 
Shannon L. Richardson
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 
From: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:02 PM
To: elizabeth.mathis@freemanweb.com; Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Caplan,
Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
Cc: Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>;
Olowu, Oyepero <olowu.oyepero@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce <Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>;
Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-
Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk
<R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD
AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Smith, Quantindra
<Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b)
 
Good morning,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on August 14, 2023, in the matter of Freeman Webb Company, Realtors; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3111(b).
 
Ms. Mathis—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
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